

Manojkumar M UI/UX Designer

A creative professional specialized in UI/UX design with a keen eye for aesthetics and a deep understanding of user-centered design principles. I thrive on delivering intuitive and appealing designs and solving complex design challenges to enhance user satisfaction.

EXPERIENCE

Dec 2021 to Present UI/UX Designer / Video Editor Associate Lead RAPP - Omnicom Groups Inc

Interacting closely with clients to understand the requirements and translates user needs into meaningful design solutions. By following Design principles Created user personas, user flows.

January 2019 to Dec 2021 **UI/UX Designer** Lucius Technology

Created visual designs and assets for marketing materials, including brochures and creatives.

April 2015 to November 2019 **Video Editor** Lucius Technology

Video Creatives and Adaptations works done for the Reputed Brands.

Jan 2013 to Mar 2015 **Civil Engineer** Building Paradise

PORTFOLIO

https://www.behance.net/ manojkumarmurali

LANGUAGES

English

Tamil



....

CONTACT

+91 99627 72857send2manojkumarm@gmail.com

EDUCATION

2009-2013 | Anna University B.E [Civil Engineering]

SKILLS

Figma	••••
Adobe XD	••••
Photoshop	••••
Illustrator	••••
Invision	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$
Sketch	••••
Premier Pro	••••
After Effects	••••
Wire framing	••••
Prototyping	••••

CERTIFICATION



ADVANCE LEVEL UX DESIGN @ WEB D SCHOOL